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Re: Kirkpatrick/ Donnelly

Dear Rob:

In your letter of May 14, 2010, you make certain demands and assert
certain positions. This letter will inform you that the Association has no intention
of responding to your allegations and demands.

As to your request for records, your clients have been provided, either
through the Association web site, delivered to them or delivered to you, all records
to which they are entitled as an Association Member or under the Agreement
between the parties. Of course, the Association Will continue to provide such
records to them in the future. However, your clients are not entitled to internal
notes, e-mails, etc. Those will not be provided.

The Association is going to move forward on construction. It will not engage
in a debate with your clients concerning the construction. If, when all is said and
done, your clients do not pay their share pursuant to the Agreement, then that
will be dealt with at that time.

Quite frankly, I had hoped for a better outcome. However, the tone of your
letter certainly leads me to believe that you are preparing to litigate this matter,
not trying to work for a solution. As a result, the Association will take the
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appropriate actions that the Association needs to take, and will not be dissuaded
because of inappropriate statements or allegations.

RAF/km

cc: Association Board


